
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7,2017 4:58 PM

To: 'Senate Foil'

Cc 'nvood@nysenate.gov'

Subject: Was there ANY response to this Dec 2,2015 APPEAL? CJA's Nov 23, 2016

FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST - Senate contract with EFPR Group, LLP for lthe 2016]
"independent audit" of the "internal controls" of the Senate

Attachments: 12-2-16-senate-foil-appeal-contract.pdf

CJA's December 2,2016 appeal to Senate FOIL Appeals Officer/Senate Republican Conference Counsel Beth Garvey is

attached - transmitted by the below e-mail.

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9t4-42t-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, December 2,2076 3:11 PM

To:'rwood @ nysenate.gov' <rwood @ nysenate.gov>
Cc:'Senate Foil'<foil@nysenate.gov>; Robin Marilla <marillar@assembly.state.ny.us>;'robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov'
<robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov>; 'DZimmerman@EFPRgroup.com' DZimmerman@EFPRgroup.com

Subject: APPEAL: FOlL/RECORDS REQUEST - Senate-Assembly contract(s) with EFPR Group, LLP for this year's

"independent audit" of the "internal controls" of the Senate & Assembly

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled FOIL/Records Request appeal to Senate FOIL Appeals

Officer/Senate Republ ica n Conference Cou nsel Beth Ga rvey

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-42L-L200
www.iudgewatch.org


